



Cambium Networks

June 13th, 2016

FCCID: Z8H89FT0020

Request for Confidentiality

In accordance with 47C.F.R. Sections 0.457(d) and 0.459, We Cambium Networks, hereby request Long term confidentiality for the Block diagrams, Schematics, and Theory of operation presented for certification.
Short Term confidentiality: Photos internal and external setup photos and user manual.

In support of the request for Confidentiality, the following is stated:

Enclosed within this application is technical information which we deem to be trade secrets and proprietary. If made public, the information might be used to our disadvantage.

To assist in assuring that we receive the full value of our product and protect its competitive posture, we respectfully request this grant of confidentiality.

Sincerely,

Steven M. Payne
R.F. Principle Staff Engineer
Cambium Networks